



Rungta Mines Limited

RUNGTA HOUSE, CHAIBASA - 833 201, JHARKHAND

Phone : (06582) 256761, E-mail : rungtas@runtamines.com

Ref: RML/BD/PARASI/18-19/433

Date : 11-12-2018

To

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (Nodal)-
Cum – Executive Director,
Banzar Bhumi Development Board,
Forest, Environment and Climate Change Department,
Government of Jharkhand,
Van Bhawan, Doranda,
Ranchi, Jharkhand

Sub: Regarding Diversion Proposal of 11.959 Ha of Forest Land in Mining Lease area of Parasi Gold Deposit over an area of 75.273 Ha of M/s Rungta Mines Limited

Sir,

This has reference to our online submission of Diversion proposal of 11.959 Ha of Forest Land in Mining Lease area of Parasi Gold Deposit over an area of 75.273 Ha of M/s Rungta Mines Limited vide proposal no **FP/JH/MIN/37423/2018** dated 03.12.2018 and subsequent EDS issued by your kind office, we are to submit the point wise compliance as under.

Section	Points	Compliance
A.3.(xvii)	Authorization is in the name of Mr. B. K. Jha, whereas proposal has been uploaded by other person. It should be the same.	Proposal has been modified taking help of concerned officials of Monitoring Cell of MoEF&CC and submitted mentioning the name of authorized person Shri B. K. Jha.
B.2.3	Mention village wise Forest & Non-forest area.	Village wise Forest and Non-Forest area has been given in section B – 2.3
B.2.4	Component wise breakup doesn't mention safety zone area, which is an integral component of mining project.	In section B-2.4, proposed area under Green Belt has been mentioned which actually, the 7.5 m Safety Zone of the Lease Boundary. In component wise break up, safety zone has been mentioned.
G	CB Analysis has to be uploaded as per the	Although, as per the Table-A(Lists of the types of projects involving forest land for which cost-benefit



Rungta Mines Limited

RUNGTA HOUSE, CHAIBASA - 833 201, JHARKHAND

Phone : (06582) 256761, E-mail : rungtas@runtamines.com

	MoEF&CC guideline dated 01.08.2017 for the project. Pls. upload.	analysis will be required) of MoEF&CC guideline dated 01.08.2017 prescribe at sl. no. 1 in Table-A that all categories of proposals involving forest land upto 20 hectares in plains and upto 5 hectares in hills do not require cost-benefit analysis. However, as directed Cost Benefit analysis has been uploaded in section G.
M.7(i)	It seems there is some discrepancy in data relates to estimated annual production. If so, please correct.	The annual production is given as per the approved Mining Plan. It is proposed in the Part-A, Chapter-2 Para-f (i) that the production capacity will be enhanced upto 104248 MTPA after the 2 nd plan period.
Additional Information	In geo-refered map it is mentioned that applied area includes 4.407 ha. Notified forest & 7.552 ha. JJ Forest land, where as short narrative of the project uploaded as Add. Inf. -14 mentions entire 11.959 ha. is JJ forest. Pls. clarify it.	In Short Narrative, breakup of Forest Land has been mentioned as 4.407 ha. Protected Forest area (Notified forest) & 7.552 ha. Forest land as Jungle Jhari/Jungle Paras area.

Trust you will find the same in order.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully
For Rungta Mines Limited

(B. K. Jha)
Asst. Vice President (BD)